
Noeleen Keavey 

Subject: FW: P1007-01 0 Hanlon and sons. 

From: Karen Hamilton [mailto:Karen.Hamilton@louthcoco.ie] 
Sent: 07 December 2015 17:08 
To: Brian Meaney 
Subject: RE: EPA Licence, 0 Hanlon and sons. 

Brian, 
Am I right in saying that the application is for the Indoor storage area or is it for both I? 
Thanks, 
Karen 

From: Brian Meaney [mailto:B.F @epa.ie] 
Sent: 07 December 2015 16:55 
To: Karen Hamilton 
Subject: RE: EPA Licence, 0 Hanlon and sons. 

Karen 
Your drawing showing the “storage building” looks to  be exactly the same as that in drawings provided by the 
licence applicant. See the extract below (with labels included by me). 
Thanks 
Brian. 

From: Karen Hamilton [mailto:Kare 
Sent: 07 December 2015 16:45 
To: Brian Meaney 
Subject: EPA Licence, 0 Hanlon and sons. 

- 

Brain, 
Apologise for delay. 
Can I please confirm again that the site below in red relates to  that site in question with yourselves for a licence 
application? 
I received this from Declan Flood, acting on behalf of the applicants. 

Regards, 
Karen 
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postrnaster@eDa.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
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